RESOLUTION NO. 138-2021

Acceptance of Resignation of Joy lannicca as Member of the Board of Zoning Appeals

Cuyahoga County, Ohio
Be it Resolved by the Township Trustees of Olmsted Township, that

‘Whereas, Joy Iannicca has proffered her resignation as a member of the Olmsted Township
Board of Zoning Appeals, and

‘Whereas, the Board of Trustees would like to extend its sincerest gratitude to Joy Iannicca for
her service and dedication to the residents of Olmsted Township, now

Therefore Be It Resolved the Board of Township Trustees accepts Joy Iannicca’s

resignation from the Olmsted Township Board of Zoning Appeals Zoning Commission effective
December 15, 2021, and

Be It Further Resolved that it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of
this Board of Township Trustees concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were
adopted in an open meeting of this Board, and that all deliberations of this Board and any of its
committees that resulted in such formal action, were in a meeting open to the public, in
compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.
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Traci Dietrich
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From: Jeanene Kress
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 5:05 PM
To: Traci Dietrich; Tom Cappello; David Faciana
Subject: Resignation from OT BZA

This is a prior email from Joy.

Jeanene

From: Joy lannicca <joy@kava.org>

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2021 10:57 AM

To: Jeanene Kress <jkress@olmstedtownship.org>; Lisa Zver <lzver@olmstedtownship.org>; Laurence Abbott
<labbott@olmstedtownship.org>

Cc: David Faciana <dfaciana@olmstedtownship.org>; Tom Cole <tcole63@cox.net>

Subject: Resignation from OT BZA

Good morning all,
I wanted to let you know that | need to resign my position on the Olmsted Township BZA, effective immediately.

Important family events have gotten in the way of monthly meetings and it is not fair to my BZA Board colleagues for me
to continually be absent from the meetings. It is also not fair to the residents bringing their case to the BZA. I've loved
the time I've been on the Board and appreciate the good that we have done for the community.

Thank you,

Joy lannicca



